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Question:  In Attachment J1 p. J1-21, Table 2 Spare Parts and Table 3

Specialized Vehicles and Tools list QTY as "To Be Determined". Will this determination be made prior to the submission date of 19 AUG 03 (reference Amendment 0002 for new solicitation extension date)? Should the offeror move forward as though no spare parts or specialized vehicles and tools will be made available?

Answer: Yes.

Question:  Section C.5.1.3 Contractor Facilities states that the

Contractor, at its expense, shall acquire, furnish, install, and operate and maintain all facilities required to provide the utility service(s)hereunder. There is no mention of any Government facilities in the Attachment J1 or the solicitation. Is it assumed that the Contractor will need to build a facility or lease a facility from the Government for office space, storage of equipment, vehicles, tools and spare parts? Is the Government facility currently being used for this purpose available for review, lease or purchase?

Answer: Build your own facilities off base.
Question: Section C.5.2 Employees - Are the personnel currently performing the functions required in the solicitation scope available for employment consideration by the Bidder? If so, is there a list, beyond the class of service list provided, of the number of employees in each class of service?

Answer: You may offer a job to the current employees. It will be up to the individual to negotiate with the successful bidder. There are a total of 34 people in Utilities: Water – 7, Exterior Electric – 9, Distribution – 12, Admin – 6.

Question: What portion of the KAFB potable water/wastewater staff time is spent on the plant that is excluded from the utilities privatization action? 

Answer: None
 

Question: With the removal of the Family Housing requirements, will the USAF allow replacements of existing pipes with smaller diameter pipe that reflect reduced flows? 

Answer: If it meets the design and code requirements.
 

Question: Please provide estimates of KAFB water requirements after the COA takes over service to the privatized housing areas.
Answer:  After the transition period, it should be 300,000 kGal less per year.
 

Question: Please provide estimates of KAFB wastewater requirements after the COA takes over service to the privatized housing areas.

Answer:  The Base wastewater is a negotiated price and quantity.

 

Question: Is the privatization only for potable water? Or is the non-potable fire suppression and toilet flushing system included?

Answer: Refer to the J-Sections.
 

Question: What portions of the water system facilities identified in Section J are for the non-potable water system?
Answer: HERTF, SOR and Well#7.

 

Question: Please provide a copy of all utility rates charged to Base tenants. Identify those rates that will be used for private owners of utility systems. 

Answer: See the ZIP file for billing named “June03 Electric Utilities”. 

Question: Please explain how are the current tenant bills calculated?
Answer: See the ZIP file for billing named “June03 Electric Utilities”. 

Question: Please provide a list of all current KAFB tenants.

Answer: See the PDF file named  “Tenant”.

 

Question: Please provide a copy of the current utility rates charged by the Base providers of electric, water, wastewater, and natural gas utilities.
Answer: See the ZIP file for billing named “June03 Electric Utilities”.

 

Question: Is there a specific size requirement for the two new meters required in 

Section J?
Answer: Line size.

 

Question: Will KAFB transfer all 12 wells to the new owner of the potable water system?

Answer: As stated in the RFP.
 

Question: Will a private owner of the potable water system have access to the meter in the Wherry school basement or will a replacement meter be required outside the building?

Answer: Access is available.

 

Question: There is a hand-written note on the Five-Year Utilities Improvement Plan which indicates that problems with the Wherry School dead-end water pipe (Project #MHMV021127) will be corrected via in-house project/repair. Has this project/repair been completed in-house to date? Or will this project be completed in-house prior to privatization? 

Answer: Completed.

 

Question: A table from the Five-Year Utilities Improvement Plan indicates that the water system SCADA was upgraded by the COE in 2001 at a cost of $377,000. However, the RFP indicates that the water system SCADA is not operational. The Five-Year Utilities Improvement Plan also indicates that a $200,000 repair of the SCADA system is scheduled in 2003. Are these statements true? Has the $200,000 repair been accomplished and is the water system SCADA now operational?

Answer: Repair project was not funded.  SCADA is only partial as stated in the RFP.

 

Question: Please provide arsenic level reports for all 12 wells at KAFB. 

Answer: See the PDF file named “Arsenic Monthly Data”. 

 

Question: What are KAFB's current plans to address the arsenic problem? 

Answer: Either blending or drilling new wells.

 

Question: Does the City of Albuquerque have a similar problem with arsenic in their water supply?  

Answer: Yes
 

Question: What is the purpose of the relocation of the 80 fire hydrants noted in Section J3.11? Where are the fire hydrants currently located? What is the age of the fire hydrants in question?  

Answer: That should read replace. Some of these hydrants were installed in the 50’s.
 

Question: Has KAFB initiated a sewer video program for 2003 as indicated in the Five-Year Utilities Improvement Plan? If so, please provide a copy of the results of any reports from this program.

Answer: Yes. Video equipment has been purchased.

 

Question: The inventory lists four tanks at SOR, two tanks at HERTF, and one tank at the Heliport. These tanks cannot be located on the maps provided in the technical data package. Please provide a map showing these tanks and their locations. 

Answer: Not available.

 

Question: Is there a definitive boundary between the lower and upper pressure zones? If so, please reveal the location of the boundary. What specific factors should be addressed to separate the pressure zones? 

Answer: Refer to the J-section.

 

Question: A number of the points of demarcation are confusing. Many of the points of demarcation appear to be within DOE areas that are excluded from the privatization action. Please confirm that all listed points of demarcation are accurately identified as to location. 

Answer: That’s true. All points are accurate.

 

Question: Is the inclusion of the golf course pump and well meters accurate as stated for equipment to be transferred? 

Answer: Yes.

 

Question: The substantial number of 0.75" to 3" service valves (1,408) identified in Section J3 appears to be very high, especially with the removal of family housing facilities. Please verify that these service valves are not part of the excluded family housing facilities.

Answer: Please refer to the RFP where utility service will be provided to Zia, Maxwell, and Capehartwest. Also, some utility service will be provided to New Pershing, Loop and Capeharteast.

